Corlie Steyn

From: Corlie Steyn

Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2020 12:14 PM

To: John Geeringh

Subject: RE: Proposed Veld PV North Energy Facility and proposed Veld PV South Energy

Facility on the remainder of farm (53) Haramoep / Voorgestelde Veld PV Noord
Energie Fasiliteit en Veld PV Suid Fasiliteit op die restant van plaas (53) Haramoep:
Draft BARs

Hi John,
Thank you, your previous comment will be included in our CRR.
Kind regards

Corlie Steyn MPhil, Environmental Management

Senior Consultant, Environment and Planning, Aurecon

T + 27 44 8055421 F +27 44 8055454

Corlie.Steyn@aurecongroup.com

Suite 201, 2nd Floor, Bloemhof Building, 65 York Street, George South Africa 6529
PO Box 509, George 6530 South Africa

aurecongroup.com
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From: John Geeringh <Geerin)JH@eskom.co.za>

Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2019 2:48 PM

To: Corlie Steyn <Corlie.Steyn@aurecongroup.com>

Subject: RE: Proposed Veld PV North Energy Facility and proposed Veld PV South Energy Facility on the remainder of
farm (53) Haramoep / Voorgestelde Veld PV Noord Energie Fasiliteit en Veld PV Suid Fasiliteit op die restant van
plaas (53) Haramoep: Draft BARs

My original comments submitted has not changed thus can be used in this application.
Kind regards

John Geeringh (Pr Sci Nat)

Senior Consultant Environmental Management

Eskom Transmission Division: Land & Rights

Megawatt Park, D1Y42, Maxwell Drive, Sunninghill, Sandton.
P O Box 1091, Johannesburg, 2000.

Tel: 011 516 7233

Cell: 083 632 7663

Fax: 086 661 4064

E-mail: john.geeringh@eskom.co.za
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From: Corlie Steyn [mailto:Corlie.Steyn@aurecongroup.com]

Sent: 05 December 2019 11:57 AM

To: serahmu@daff.gov.za; pmotaung@geoscience.org.za; amberra@yahoo.com;
Jasper.Nieuwoudt@dmr.qov.za; zethu.kapika@nersa.org.za; nocebile.masemola@nersa.org.za;
Wiutsch@environment.qov.za; Dekockr@nra.co.za; wilson.molaudzi@eskom.co.za; John Geeringh;
info@sahra.org.za; ratha.timothy@gmail.co.za; rtimothy@nbkb.org.za; ramon@vodamail.co.za;
zschmidt@ncpg.gov.za; tebogo.lentswe@energy.qov.za; tmakaudi@ncpg.qov.za;
ManamathelaS@dws.qov.za; Lterblanche@ncpg.gov.za; leonterblans@gmail.com; info@namakwa-
dm.gov.za; hendrikv@namakwa-dm.gov.za; pims@namakwa-dm.gov.za; janniel@namakwa-dm.qov.za;
munman@khaima.qgov.za; meyer@khaima.gov.za

Cc: Marianna Taljaard

Subject: RE: Proposed Veld PV North Energy Facility and proposed Veld PV South Energy Facility on the remainder of
farm (53) Haramoep / Voorgestelde Veld PV Noord Energie Fasiliteit en Veld PV Suid Fasiliteit op die restant van plaas
(53) Haramoep: Draft BARs

Good day,

RE:
1. ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION (EA) PROCESS FOR THE PROPOSED VELD PV NORTH ENERGY
FACILITY AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE, ON THE REMINDER OF FARM 53 HARAMOEP,
NEAR AGGENEYS IN THE NORTHERN CAPE: DEA REF: 14/12/16/3/3/1/2102

2. ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION (EA) PROCESS FOR THE PROPOSED VELD PV SOUTH ENERGY
FACILITY AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE, ON THE REMINDER OF FARM 53 HARAMOEP,
NEAR AGGENEYS IN THE NORTHERN CAPE: DEA REF: 14/12/16/3/3/1/2103

Please find attached 2 letters (in English and in Afrikaans) regarding the abovementioned projects.

Completed and original Application Forms for the proposed Veld PV North and South Solar Energy Facilities were
submitted to DEA on 12 November 2019. The previous applications were withdrawn due to not being completed within
the legislated timeframes.

The Draft Basic Assessment Reports are being made available for a 30-day comment period from 6 December
2019 to 27 January 2020. The 30-day period excludes the holiday period from 15 December 2019 to 5 January 2020.

A digital copy of Veld PV North and South reports available on Drop Box at:

https://www.dropbox.com/sh/dkb2ulvibjh5usz/AABD 00FgRSMXgCs6hDwKGela?dI=0

or on Google Drive:

https://drive.qgoogle.com/open?id=1sissNhwRon2X0Lgl-X7|-wGPoGraXeCK

https://drive.google.com/open?id=1YiNPI1hCD32F5vK50inUc3aAAByilnQh

Please confirm receipt of this email and contact Aurecon if you are unable to open the attachment.
Yours sincerely

Corlie Steyn



Goeie dag,
IN SAKE:

1. OMGEWINGSMAGTIGING (OM) VIR DIE VOORGESTELDE VELD PV NOORD ENERGIE FASILITEIT EN
VERWANTE INFRASTRUKTUUR, OP DIE RESTANT VAN PLAAS 53 HARAMOEP, NABY AGGENEYS IN
DIE NOORD-KAAP: DOS VERWYSING: 14/12/16/3/3/1/2102

2. OMGEWINGSMAGTIGING (OM) VIR DIE VOORGESTELDE VELD PV SUID ENERGIE FASILITEIT EN
VERWANTE INFRASTRUKTUUR, OP DIE RESTANT VAN PLAAS 53 HARAMOEP, NABY AGGENEYS IN
DIE NOORD-KAAP: DOS VERWYSING: 14/12/16/3/3/1/2103

Oorspronklike aansoekvorms vir beide PV Veld Noord en Suid was op 12 November by DEA ingedien. Die vorige
aansoek is onttrek a.g.v wetlike tydsraamwerke wat nie behaal is nie.

Aangeheg is 2 briewe (in Afrikaans en Engels) wat verband hou met bogenomede projekte. Die Basiese Konsep
Invloedsbepalingsverslae word vir ‘'n kommertaar periode van 30-dae beskikbaar gestel vanaf 5 Desember tot 27
Janaurie 2020. Dit sluit die vakansie periode tussen 15 Desember 2019 to 5 Januarie 2020 uit.

‘n Digitale kopie van die Veld PV Noord en Siud verslae is beskikbaar op “Dropbox”:

https://www.dropbox.com/sh/dkb2ulvibjh5usz/ AABD 00FqRSMXqCs6hDwKGela?dI=0

of op “Google Drive”:

https://drive.google.com/open?id=1sissNhwRon2X0Lgl-X7I-wGPoGraXeCK

https://drive.google.com/open?id=1YiNPI1hCD32F5vK50inUc3aAAByilnQh

Dui asseblief aan of u hierdie epos ontvang het en kontak asseblief vir Aurecon indien u nie die aanhangsels nie kan
oopmaak nie

Vriendelike groete

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
Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2019 11:15 AM
To: serahmu@daff.gov.za; pmotaung@geoscience.org.za; amberra@yahoo.com;
Jasper.Nieuwoudt@dmr.gov.za; zethu.kapika@nersa.org.za; nocebile.masemola@nersa.org.za;
Wilutsch@environment.gov.za; Dekockr@nra.co.za; wilson.molaudzi@eskom.co.za;
'John.geeringh@eskom.co.za' <John.geeringh@eskom.co.za>; info@sahra.org.za;
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ratha.timothy@gmail.co.za; rtimothy@nbkb.org.za; ramon@vodamail.co.za; zschmidt@ncpg.gov.za;
tebogo.lentswe@energy.gov.za; tmakaudi@ncpg.qov.za; ManamathelaS@dws.qov.za;
Lterblanche@ncpg.gov.za; leonterblans@gmail.com; info@namakwa-dm.qov.za;
hendrikv@namakwa-dm.gov.za; pims@namakwa-dm.gov.za; janniel@namakwa-dm.gov.za;
munman@khaima.gov.za; meyer@khaima.gov.za

Cc: Marianna Taljaard <Marianna.Taljaard@aurecongroup.com>

Subject: Proposed Veld PV North Energy Facility and proposed Veld PV South Energy Facility on the remainder of
farm (53) Haramoep / Voorgestelde Veld PV Noord Energie Fasiliteit en Veld PV Suid Fasiliteit op die restant van
plaas (53) Haramoep

Good day,
RE:
1. ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION (EA) PROCESS FOR THE PROPOSED VELD PV NORTH ENERGY

FACILITY AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE, ON THE REMINDER OF FARM 53 HARAMOEP,
NEAR AGGENEYS IN THE NORTHERN CAPE: DEA Ref: 14/12/16/3/3/1/2051

2. ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION (EA) PROCESS FOR THE PROPOSED VELD PV SOUTH ENERGY
FACILITY AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE, ON THE REMINDER OF FARM 53 HARAMOEP,
NEAR AGGENEYS IN THE NORTHERN CAPE: DEA Ref: 14/12/16/3/3/1/2052

Please find attached 2 letters (in English and in Afrikaans) regarding the abovementioned projects. Please be
reminded of your obligations in terms S240 (3) of NEMA to submit any comment within 30 days of this notification.
Please submit your comments by 7 October 2019

Hard copies of the attached letters and a CD has been posted to you.

A digital copy of Veld PV North report available on Drop Box at:

https://www.dropbox.com/sh/snz66ideo8nktpt/ AABnDIrWNoBLRoHbBzGbN7kHa?dI=0

or on Google Drive:

https://drive.qooqgle.com/drive/folders/14TWDxsYWuqgpRFX5qlHx44aS-9W064JJV?usp=sharing

A digital copy of Veld PV South report available on Drop Box at:

https://www.dropbox.com/sh/xh9vix3iyr8zhsk/ AAAWVNoOGHODIORpzxalLlJVja?dI=0

or on Google Drive:

https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/18GnxQobsls-wmtgZrXCqKbJ1UyOs4B75?usp=sharing

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
DIE NOORD-KAAP : DOS Verw.: 14/12/16/3/3/1/2051




2. OMGEWINGSMAGTIGING (OM) VIR DIE VOORGESTELDE VELD PV SUID ENERGIE FASILITEIT EN
VERWANTE INFRASTRUKTUUR, OP DIE RESTANT VAN PLAAS 53 HARAMOEP, NABY AGGENEYS IN
DIE NOORD-KAAP: DOS Verw.: 14/12/16/3/3/1/2052

Aangeheg is 2 briewe (in Afrikaans en Engels) wat verband hou met bogenomede projekte. U word herinder aan die
voorwaardes kragtens S240 (3) van “NEMA” om enige kommentaar binne 30 dae van hierdie kennisgewing aan ons
te stuur teen 7 Oktober 2019.

Harde kopiee van die aangehegte briewe asook ‘n CD is aan u gepos.

‘n Digitale kopie van die Veld PV Noord verslaq is beskikbaar op “Dropbox”:

https://www.dropbox.com/sh/snz66ideo8nktpt/ AABnDIrWNoBLRoHbBzGbN7kHa?dI=0

of op “Google Drive”:

https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/14TWDxsYWugpRFX5qglHx44aS-9W064JJV?usp=sharing

‘n Digitale kopie van die Veld PV Suid verslag is beskikbaar op “Dropbox”:

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
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NB: This Email and its contents are subject to the Eskom Holdings SOC Ltd EMAIL LEGAL NOTICE which can be viewed
at http://www.eskom.co.za/Pages/Email Legal Spam Disclaimer.aspx




